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1

GELDARD Karmen

From: PURTILL James
Sent: Tuesday, 1 December 2015 12:57 PM
To: HARRISON Paul
Subject: Fwd: pneumoconiosis questions
Attachments: Pneumocoiosis questions Ministerial.v2.docx; ATT00001.htm

Please�ask�your�guys�to�refer�to�the�disease�by�its�proper�name�only�thanks��
�
James�Purtill�
Director�General�
Department�of�Natural�Resources�and�Mines�
P:�07�3199�8218�
E:�James.Purtill@dnrm.qld.gov.au�
�
Sent�from�my�iPhone�
�
Begin�forwarded�message:�

From:�"SMITH�David�(Mines)"�<David.Smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au>�
Date:�1�December�2015�12:34:39�pm�AEST�
To:�"Anton.Gallacher@ministerial.qld.gov.au"�<Anton.Gallacher@ministerial.qld.gov.au>�
Cc:�HARRISON�Paul�<Paul.Harrison@dnrm.qld.gov.au>,�PURTILL�James�
<James.Purtill@dnrm.qld.gov.au>,�STONE�Mark�<Mark.Stone@dnrm.qld.gov.au>,�COSGROVE�Sue�
<Sue.Cosgrove@dnrm.qld.gov.au>�
Subject:�pneumoconiosis�questions�

Mr�Gallacher,�
I’ve�responded�to�the�issues�you�raised�in�the�attached.�
Regards�
David�
��
��
David�Smith�
��
Occupational�Physician�
Health�Surveillance�Unit�
Safety�and�Health�
Dept�of�Natural�Resources�and�Mines�
2�Robert�Smith�Street,�Redbank�,�QLD,�4301�
P.O.�Box�467,�Goodna,�QLD,�4300�
Ph:�38185426��Fax:�3810�6363�
Email:�David.Smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au�
��
��
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